SouthWest Transit

Commission Packet
March 2021

SouthWest Transit Commission Meeting

March 25, 2021
Commission Meeting: 6:00 pm
Work Session: Following Commission Meeting

Meeting Options: In Person (Garage) or Via Video/Phone
CEO and Administrative Staff will be present at the SWT Garage/Administrative
Facility Training Room

Eden Prairie Garage
14405 West 62" Street
Eden Prairie MN 55346

SOUTHWEST TRANSIT




SOUTHWEST TRANSIT COMMISSION AGENDA
Thursday, March 25, 2021

Vieel!

ngisin Meeting

Work Session — Followin

CEO and Administrative Staff will be present at the SWT Garage/Administrative
Facility Training Room

NOTICE: Governor Walz has declared a peacetime emergency (Emergency Executive Order 20-01) in
response to COVID-19 and the SouthWest Transit Chair has determined it is not practical or prudent to
conduct an in-person Commission meeting for reasons stated in the Governor's Emergency Executive
Order. Accordingly, Commission members will participate in this meeting via telephone and the
Commission meeting will be conducted under Minnesota Statutes section 13D.021 at the location, date,
and time stated above. Members of the public may attend the meeting in person or view online. Once you
have dialed into the conference, please identify yourself and mute yourself until you would like to
comment.

COMMISSION MEMBERS Mike Huang — Chair, City of Chaska
PG Narayanan - Vice Chair, City of Eden Prairie
Jerry McDonald — Secretary/Treasurer, City of Chanhassen
Elise Ryan— City of Chanhassen
Bob Roepke — City of Chaska
Mark Freiberg — City of Eden Prairie
Jody Bonnevier - At-Large Commissioner
Joy McKnight— Ex Officio City of Carver

GENERAL COUNSEL Joshua Dorothy - Attorney

EXECUTIVE STAFF Len Simich - Chief Executive Officer
Dave Jacobson —Deputy CEO
Matt Fyten — Chief Operating Officer
Tony Kuykendall — Maintenance Director
Souriyong Souriya — Finance Director
Al Halaas - First Transit Director/GM



AGENDA

I. PUBLIC COMMENT
Il. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
lll. PAYMENT OF CLAIMS (Rollcall Vote)
IV. CONSENT
A. Approval of Minutes of February Commission Meeting
B. Approval of Financial Statements
C. SW Station Ramp Painting Project - Dartt
D. Garage Caulking Project — Dartt
E. Shop Toughbook Replacement - Schuler
V. NEW BUSINESS
A. Legislative Update - Simich
B. Small Vehicle RFP - Fyten
C. Letter of Intent — SW Village Property - Simich
D. Low-No Grant Submittal - Fyten
VI. UPDATES
VIl. ADJOURNMENT

Work Session (at the conclusion of the Commission Meeting)
1. Strategic Plan Update
2. Changes/Priorities/Threats/Opportunities
3. Vision “Future Services”




Payment of
Claims



SouthWest Transit

02/17/2021 Thru 03/17/2021

Meeting Date: 03/25/2021

Payment of Claims

Check Vendor Check Check
Number Name Description Date Amount
6967 A TO Z RENTAL CENTER building supplies 2/19/21 | $ 234.35
6968 BACHMANS EDEN PRAIRIE building supplies 2/19/21 |'$ 395.34
6969 CENTERPOINT ENERGY Heating Payment 2/19/21 |'$ 557.20
6970 CUSTOM COMMUNICATIONS INC. CTS - Fire/Burg. Monitoring 2/19/21 |'$ 433.50
6970 CUSTOM COMMUNICATIONS INC. ECS - Fire/Burg. Monitoring 2/19/21 |'$ 433.50
6970 CUSTOM COMMUNICATIONS INC. EPG - Fire/Burg. Monitoring 2/19/21 | $ 244.50
6970 CUSTOM COMMUNICATIONS INC. SWS - Fire/Burg. Monitoring 2/19/21 |'$ 178.50
6970 CUSTOM COMMUNICATIONS INC. SWYV - Fire/Burg. Monitoring 2/19/21 |'$ 337.50
6971 DUKE AERIAL, INC. Vehicle Supplies 2/19/21 | $ 18.75
6972 ECOLAB FOOD SAFETY SPECIALTIES building supplies 2/19/21 |'$ 297.84
6973 ERIC COLLIER MEDIA Marketing Service 2/19/21 |'$ 280.00
6974 FIRST TRANSIT, INC. Jan Operating Expenses 2/19/21 |$ 191,923.80
6975 GRAINGER Vehicle Supplies 2/19/21 |'$ 15.95
6976 JOHN HAGGENMILLER Expense Reimb - Mileage 2/19/21 |'$ 77.28
6977 HEALTHPARTNERS Health & Dental Jan & Feb Insurance 2/19/21 |'$ 49,905.54
6978 HOGLUND BODY & EQUIPMENT, INC. Vehicle Repair 2/19/21 | $ 1,541.60
6979 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES building supplies 2/19/21 |'$ 1,868.78
6980 LANO EQUIPMENT, INC. Bobcat Equipment 2/19/21 |'$ 62,874.53
6981 LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA |LTD and Life Benefit Insurance 2/19/21 |'$ 5,657.44
6981 LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA |LTD and Life Benefit Insurance 2/19/21 | § 2,271.61
6981 LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA |LTD and Life Benefit Insurance 2/19/21 | § 5,486.26
6982 MENARDS building supplies 2/19/21 | $ 348.22
6983 NATE REINHARDT (MNGFOA 2020 TREASURER) MNGFOA membership renewal 2/19/21 | $ 70.00
6984 RIDGEVIEW MEDICAL CENTER Refund for over charges 2/19/21 |$ 610.00
6985 ERIC SCHUMAN Expense Reimb - Office Supplies 2/19/21 |$ 40.88
6986 SHAKOPEE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Membership fee 2/19/21 | $ 350.00
6987 TAGOVE LIMITED Cust. Serv. Chat Software 2/19/21 |'$ 3,360.00
6988 TASC COBRA - Admin Fee 2/19/21 |'$ 29.20
6988 TASC FSA/HSA 2/19/21 | $ 172.25
6988 TASC Retiree - Admin Fees 2/19/21 | $ 22.58
6989 UPS Shipping Fee 2/19/21 | $ 40.38
6990 VERIZON WIRELESS Wireless Phone 2/19/21 | $ 105.03
6991 WALKER CONSULTANTS Prof Fee - Garage Construction 2/19/21 |'$ 12,500.00
6992 XCEL ENERGY Utilities Payment 2/19/21 | $ 3,373.11
6993 ABC BUS COMPANIES Vehicle Pars 2/25/21 | $ 312.81
6994 BACHMANS EDEN PRAIRIE building supplies 2/25/21 |'$ 116.66
6995 BATTERIES PLUS building supplies 2/25/21 |'$ 4.45
6995 BATTERIES PLUS building supplies 2/25/21 |'$ 6.98
6995 BATTERIES PLUS Fleet Parts 2/25/21 |'$ 4,640.00
6995 BATTERIES PLUS Credit Memo 2/25/21 |'$ (1,287.00)
6996 CUMMINS NPOWER, LLC Vehicle Pars 2/25/21 |'$ 1,247.08
6996 CUMMINS NPOWER, LLC Fleet Parts 2/25/21 | $ 840.78
6997 CUSTOM COMMUNICATIONS INC. ECS - Burg/Fire Monitoring 2/25/21 |'$ 433.50
6998 DACOTAH PAPER CO. Vehicle Supplies 2/25121 |$ 488.35
6999 DELEGARD TOOL COMPANY Vehicle Supplies 2/25/21 | $ 47.79
6999 DELEGARD TOOL COMPANY Vehicle Supplies 2/25/21 |'$ 291.88
7000 DIESEL COMPONENTS INC. Vehicle Parts 2/25121 |'$ 406.20
7001 ECOINVENTIONS / TOTH GROUP COMPANIES Vehicle Parts 2/25/21 |'$ 1,400.00
7002 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS COMPANY Vehicle Parts 2/25121 |$ 437.05
Page 1 of 5 3/17/2021




SouthWest Transit

02/17/2021 Thru 03/17/2021

Meeting Date: 03/25/2021

Payment of Claims

Check Vendor Check Check
Number Name Description Date Amount
7002 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS COMPANY Vehicle Parts 2/25/21 |'$ 47.28
7003 FEDEX OFFICE CUSTOMER ADMIN. SERVICES Office Supplies 2/25/21 |'$ 275.00
7004 GO INTELLECTUAL CAPITAL, LLC Prof Fee- HR Service 2/25/21 |'$ 4,393.75
7005 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION |GFOA membership renewal 2/25/21 |'$ 280.00
7006 GRAINGER Fleet Parts 2/25/21 |'$ 11.84
7006 GRAINGER Vehicle Supplies 212521 | '$ 133.37
7006 GRAINGER building supplies 2/25/21 |'$ 303.87
7007 HENNEPIN COUNTY AR Radio Service 2/25/21 |'$ 327.04
7008 HOGLUND BUS COMPANY Vehicle Parts 2/25/21 |'$ 297.54
7009 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES building supplies 2125121 | $ 20.00
7010 IMPERIAL SUPPLIES LLC Vehicle Supplies 2/25/21 |'$ 785.65
7011 JANEX, INC. Vehicle Supplies 2125121 |'$ 232.00
7012 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY building supplies 2/25/21 |'$ 66.34
7013 KLOOS ELECTRIC, INC. Electrical Repair 2/25121 |'$ 759.30
7013 KLOOS ELECTRIC, INC. Electrical Repair 2/25/21 |'$ 934.97
7014 KONECRANES INC. Equipment inspection 2/25121 | '$ 700.00
7015 MEDIACOM Internet Service 2/25121 |'$ 769.81
7016 MENARDS building supplies 2/25/21 |'$ 651.63
7016 MENARDS . building supplies 22521 | $ 1,067.60
7017 METROPOLITAN FORD OF EDEN PRAIRIE Vehicle Parts 2/25/21 |'$ 398.32
7018 STEVEN MICHAEL Expense Reimb - Building Supplies 2/25/21 | $ 8.28
7019 MINUTEMAN PRESS Printing Marketing Supplies 2/25/21 | $ 254.00
7020 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY Elevator permits 2/25/21 | $ 200.00
7021 NORTH CENTRAL BUS New Prime Vehicle 2/25/21 |'$ 52,500.00
7022 OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE CONSULTS Drug Testing 2/25/21 |'$ 115.00
7022 OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE CONSULTS Drug Testing 2/25121 | $ 144.00
7023 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. Vehicle Parts 2/25121 |'$ 358.97
7023 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. Vehicle Parts 2/25/21 |'$ 426.46
7023 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. Vehicle Supplies 2/25/21 |'$ 19.96
7024 PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES building supplies 2/25/21 |'$ 87.57
7024 PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES building supplies 2/25/21 | '$ 69.33
7025 PRYOR LEARNING SOLUTIONS Training Membership Fee 2/25/21 | $ 299.00
7026 ROYAL TIRE INC. Vehicle Tires 2/25/21 |'$ 140.00
7026 ROYAL TIRE INC. Vehicle Tires 2/25/21 |'$ 1,411.84
7027 SD PROMOTIONS SWT Uniform 2/25/21 |'$ 1,533.10
7028 SOURIYONG SOURIYA Expense Reimb - Notarized material 2/25/21 | $ 44.90
7029 SPORTWORKS NORTHWEST, INC. Vehicle Parts 2/25/21 | $ 276.44
7030 SSIMN TRANCHE 1 ACT 10322006 Subscription US Solar 2/25121 | '$ 1,643.45
7031 SSI MN TRANCHE 3 ACCT: 10327096 Subscription US Solar 2/25/21 |'$ 241.44
7032 SUBURBAN CHEVROLET Vehicle Parts 2/25/21 |'$ 225.35
7032 SUBURBAN CHEVROLET Vehicle Parts 2/25/21 |'$ 205.41
7033 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY Vehicle Parts 2/25/21 |$ 93.75
7033 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY Vehicle Parts 2/25121 | $ 1,467.21
7034 THE JANEK CORPORATION Vehicle Parts 2/25121 | $ 1,000.00
7035 TWIN CITIES TRANSPORT & RECOVE Towing Service 2/25/21 | $ 250.00
7036 ULINE ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE building supplies 2/25/21 |'$ 1,150.34
7037 UNIFIRST CORPORATION Uniforms Service 2/25/21 |'$ 3,153.36
7037 UNIFIRST CORPORATION Uniforms Service 2/25/21 | $ 264.95
7037 UNIFIRST CORPORATION Uniforms Service 2/25121 |$ 66.90
Page 2 of 5 3/17/2021




SouthWest Transit

02/17/2021 Thru 03/17/2021

Meeting Date: 03/25/2021

Payment of Claims

Check Vendor Check Check
Number Name Description Date Amount
7038 XCEL ENERGY Utilities Payment 2/25/121 | $ 1,357.20
7039 BRUCE BJORKLUND building supplies 3/4/21 |'$ 80.00
7040 CDW GOVERNMENT Computer Software 3/4/21 $ 900.65
7041 CENTERPOINT ENERGY Heating Payment 3/4/21 $ 9,105.90
7042 CENTURYLINK Telephone Payment 3/4/21 $ 122.36
7043 CITY OF CHASKA UTILITY BILLING Utilities Payment 3/4/21 $ 1,998.00
7044 COMCAST BUSINESS - CABLE Cable Payment 3/4/21 $ 341.60
7045 GAS TANK RENU MN & RADIATOR Vehicle Parts 3/4/21 $ 75.29
7046 GRAINGER building supplies 3/4/21 | $ 558.66
7046 GRAINGER building supplies 3/4/21 | $ 843.31
7047 HENNEPIN COUNTY AR Environmental Fee 3/4/21 $ 255.00
7048 HVAC REPS INC. HVAC Repair 3/4/21 $ 3,030.00
7049 KLOOS ELECTRIC, INC. Electrical Repair 3/4/21 $ 1,786.00
7049 KLOOS ELECTRIC, INC. Electrical Repair 3/4/21 $ 1,777.84
7050 LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA |LTD Insurance and Life Benefit 3/4/21 $ 1,110.41
7051 MENARDS building supplies 3/4/21 | $ 126.78
7051 MENARDS building supplies 3/4/21 | $ 46.71
7052 METROPOLITAN FORD OF EDEN PRAIRIE Vehicle Parts 3/4/21 $ 194.20
7053 NCPERS MINNESOTA Life Insurance 3/4/21 $ 64.00
7054 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. Vehicle Parts 3/4/21 $ 10.24
7055 PITNEY BOWES INC Postal Machine Lease 3/4/21 $ 443.85
7056 POPP COMMUNICATIONS Telephone Payment 3/4/21 $ 2,330.28
7057 REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 Trash Removal 3/4/21 $ 1,236.72
7058 ROYAL TIRE INC. Tire Disposal 3/4/21 $ 80.00
7059 LEN SIMICH Expense Reimb - Misc. Supplies 3/4/21 | $ 342.68
7060 SNAP-ON TOOLS Vehicle Tools 3/4/21 | $ 760.00
7061 SUBURBAN CHEVROLET Vehicle Repair 3/4/21 $ 164.99
7062 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO building supplies 3/4/21 $ 43.18
7063 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE Copier Lease 3/4/21 $ 148.00
7064 UHL COMPANY, INC. Infrared Heat Project 3/4/21 |'$ 16,380.00
7065 VERIZON WIRELESS Wireless Phone 3/4/21 $ 113.34
7066 WEX BANK Fuel 3/4/21 | % 191.33
7067 WINTHROP & WEINSTINE, PA Prof Fee - Legislative Session 3/4/21 | $ 4,000.00
7068 ALLSTATE PETERBILT Vehicle Parts 3/16/21 | $ 1,453.38
7068 ALLSTATE PETERBILT Credit Memo 3/16/21 |'$ (1,395.45)
7069 CARVER COUNTY Internet - ECS 3/16/21 |$ 1,080.00
7070 CDW GOVERNMENT Computer Software 3/16/21 | $ 221.44
7071 CENTERPOINT ENERGY Heating Payment 3/16/21 | $ 482.27
7072 CENTURYLINK Telephone Payment 3/16/21 | $ 62.41
7073 CENTURYLINK Telephone Payment 3/16/21 | $ 468.32
7074 COMCAST BUSINESS Internet Service 3/16/21 |$ 1,237.57
7075 MICHAEL DARTT Expense Reimb - Mileage 3/16/21 | $ 217.74
7076 DISPLAYS2GO Bus Sign 3/16/21 | $ 5,913.93
7077 FIRST TRANSIT, INC. Feb Operating Expenses 3/16/21 | $  180,589.36
7078 GO INTELLECTUAL CAPITAL, LLC Prof Fee - HR Service 3/16/21 | $ 6,190.00
7079 GRAINGER building supplies 3/16/21 | $ 379.56
7080 JOHN HAGGENMILLER Expense Reimb - Mileage 3/16/21 |$ 51.52
7081 KIRK GOETZ Freelance Graphic Designer 3/16/21 | $ 487.50
7082 KREMER SERVICES Building Equipment Repair 3/16/21 |$ 195.43
Page 3 of 5 3/17/2021




SouthWest Transit

02/17/2021 Thru 03/17/2021

Meeting Date: 03/25/2021

Payment of Claims

Check Vendor Check Check
Number Name Description Date Amount
7083 LANO EQUIPMENT, INC. Bobcat Equipment 3/16/21 | $ 10,821.05
7083 LANO EQUIPMENT, INC. CREDIT 3/16/21 | $ (589.53)
7084 LOCAL GOVERNMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS Finance Software 3/16/21 | $ 1,423.00
7085 LUBE-TECH & PARTNERS, LLC Vehicle Supplies 3/16/21 $ 1,665.51
7086 MENARDS building supplies 3/16/21 | $ 200.19
7086 MENARDS building supplies 3/16/21 | $ 203.77
7087 METRO TRANSIT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE Farebox Parts 3/16/21 $ 3,270.07
7088 METROPOLITAN FORD OF EDEN PRAIRIE Vehicle Parts 3/16/21 $ 357.20
7089 MVEC, MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP Utilities Payment 3/16/21 |'$ 774.40
7090 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE building supplies 3/16/21 $ 502.10
7091 OFFICE DEPOT Office Supplies 3/16/21 | $ 1,495.46
7092 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. Core Credit 3/16/21 $ (269.60)
7092 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. Vehicle Parts 3/16/21 $ 346.80
7092 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. Vehicle Parts 3/16/21 $ 28.96
7093 SSI MN TRANCHE 1 ACT 10322006 Subscription US Solar 3/16/21 $ 3,163.40
7094 SSI MN TRANCHE 3 ACCT: 10327096 Subscription US Solar 3/16/21 | $ 385.73
7095 TASC FSA/HAS Fees 3/16/21 | $ 226.28
7096 TECHSTAR IT SOLUTIONS IT Service 3/16/21 $ 945.00
7097 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY Vehicle Parts 3/16/21 $ 152.97
7098 T-MOBILE Bus Wifi 3/16/21 | $ 3,130.96
7099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION Drivers Uniforms 3/16/21 $ 271.85
7100 VERIZON WIRELESS Wireless Phone 3/16/21 $ 105.03
7101 VSIS INC Cameras for Prime Vehicle 3/16/21 | $ 7,500.00
7102 WAYTEK INC. Fleet Parts 3/16/21 | $ 112.95
TOTAL $  719,425.32
ACH Withdraws
MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY, INC. Bus Fuel 2/17/21 |'$ 4,195.80
MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY, INC. Bus Fuel 2/26/21 |'$ 16,972.73
MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY, INC. Bus Fuel 3/8/21 $ 6,129.50
MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY, INC. Bus Fuel 3/15/21 $ 1,385.01
MET COUNCIL RETAILSALE CPOS SW Go To Card Reimbursement 2/19/21 |'$ 60.00
MET COUNCIL RETAILSALE CPOS SW Go To Card Reimbursement 2/26/21 |'$ 420.00
MET COUNCIL RETAILSALE CPOS SW Go To Card Reimbursement 3/5/21 $ 585.00
MET COUNCIL RETAILSALE CPOS SW Go To Card Reimbursement 3/12/21 | $ 195.00
STATE OF MINN ST OF MN 0071032888 Wage Garnishment 2/22/21 | $ 278.54
STATE OF MINN ST OF MN 0071320121 Wage Garnishment 3/8/21 $ 278.54
FLAGSHIP BANK Monthly Banking Fees 2/28/21 | $ 90.00
ADP, INC Payroll Service 2/19/21 |'$ 590.70
ADP, INC Payroll Service 2/25/21 | $ 451.95
PAYPAL TRANSFER TSHEETS Payroll Time cards fees 3/15/21 | $ 230.00
CARDMEMBER SERV WEB PYMT Credit Card Payment Meetings & Misc. 2/26/21 | $ 360.10
TOTAL $ 32,222.87
Payroll
ADP, INC. Payroll 2/19/21 |$ 73,319.24
ADP, INC. Payroll 3/5/21 | '$ 76,589.38
TOTAL $  149,908.62
Page 4 of 5 3/17/2021




SouthWest Transit

02/17/2021 Thru 03/17/2021

Meeting Date: 03/25/2021

Payment of Claims

Check Vendor Check Check
Number Name Description Date Amount
Monthly Reimbursement included in payroll totals

Jon Christenson Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
Mike Dartt Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
Matt Fyten Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
Dave Jacobson Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
Dave Jacobson Car Allowance $ 175.00
Jason Kirsch Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
Tony Kuykendall Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
John Haggenmiller Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
Ben Schuler Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
Kory Simich Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
Joe Towson Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
Justin Ambroz Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
Connor Froemming Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
Tom Glendenning Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
Evan Rozelle Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
Kyle Jackels Cell Phone Allowance $ 50.00
Len Simich Cell Phone Allowance $ 85.00
Len Simich Car Allowance $ 712.00
Kevin Berg Tools Allowance $ 100.00
Ben Green Tools Allowance $ 100.00
Dave Huddleston Tools Allowance $ 100.00
Kyle Jackels Tools Allowance $ 100.00
Edwin Nama Tools Allowance $ 100.00
Bradley Peters Tools Allowance $ 100.00
Jordan Roske Tools Allowance $ 100.00
Lonnie Van Eps Tools Allowance $ 100.00
Matt Vieth Tools Allowance $ 100.00
Steve Michael Tools Allowance $ 100.00
TOTAL $ 2,722.00

GRAND TOTAL $ 901,556.81

Page 5 of 5 3/17/2021




Consent



SOUTHWEST TRANSIT COMMISSION MINUTES

Thursday, February 25, 2021
Work Session —6:00 pm
Commission Meeting — Approx. 7:00 pm (upon completion of work session)
Via Video or Phone

CEO and Administrative Staff will be at the SWT Garage/Administrative Facility

Training Room

COMMISSION MEMBERS Mike Huang — Chair, City of Chaska

PG Narayanan — Vice Chair City of Eden Prairie

Jerry McDonald — Secretary/Treasurer City of Chanhassen
Mark Freiberg — City of Eden Prairie

Bob Roepke — City of Chaska

Elise Ryan — City of Chanhassen

Jody Bonnevier - At-Large Commissioner

Joy McKnight — Ex Officio City of Carver

GENERAL COUNSEL Joshua Dorothy, Attorney
EXECUTIVE STAFF Len Simich, Chief Executive Officer

Dave Jacobson, Assistant to the CEO
Matt Fyten, Chief Operating Officer
Tony Kuykendall — Maintenance Director
Souriyong Souriya — Finance Director

Al Halaas, Director/GM - First Transit

PUBLIC COMMENT
Chair Huang called the meeting to order at 7:11 p.m. There was no public comment.

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chief Executive Officer Simich requested that Item V. NEW BUSINESS B. Legislative Update be
moved to be discussed before lll. PAYMENT OF CLAIMS.

Motion: Roepke motioned, seconded by Narayanan to approve the agenda as amended. Roll
Call Vote: Huang, yes; Narayanan, yes; McDonald, yes; Freiberg, yes; Roepke, yes; Ryan, yes;
Bonnevier, yes. The motion carried 7-0-0.

PAYMENT OF CLAIMS

Motion: McDonald motioned, seconded by Narayanan to approve the Payment of Claims. Roll
Call Vote: Huang, yes; Narayanan, yes; McDonald, yes; Freiberg, yes; Roepke, yes; Ryan, yes;
Bonnevier, yes. The motion carried 7-0-0.

CONSENT
Approval of Minutes of 01/28/2021 Meeting

Approval of Financial Statements

Professional Service Contract — Garage Roof Replacement
East Creek Station Pre-Cast Repairs

Heavy Equipment Trailer Purchase

Skyjack Articulating Boom Lift Purchase

Emergency Preparedness Plan Updates

Driver Barriers Purchase

IENMMUO®>



Motion: Roepke motioned, seconded by Freiberg to approve the Consent item. Roll Call Vote:
Huang, yes; Narayanan, yes; McDonald, yes; Freiberg, yes; Roepke, yes; Ryan, yes;
Bonnevier, yes. The motion carried 7-0-0.

V. NEW BUSINESS
A. Autonomous Vehicle Grant

Chief Operating Officer Fyten stated that SWT has been seeking opportunities to be an industry
leader in piloting autonomous technologies as part of the agency’s Prime services. Bluespace.ai,
an autonomous vehicle vendor, approached SWT regarding an autonomous technologies
research grant available through the U.S. Department of Energy. SWT would be signing on as a
project partner to Bluespace.ai’s grant application.

Motion: Narayanan motioned, seconded by Ryan to adopt Resolution 21-04 supporting SWT’s
partnership as part of Bluespace.ai's Research Funding Opportunity application to the Vehicle
Technologies Office at the U.S. Department of Energy. Roll Call Vote: Huang, yes; Narayanan,
yes; McDonald, yes; Freiberg, yes; Roepke, yes; Ryan, yes; Bonnevier, yes. The motion carried
7-0-0.

B. Legislative Update
CEO Simich stated that he had made presentations before committees in MN Senate and House
regarding SWT services, particularly the continuing development of SW Prime services. He also

stated the need for SWT to receive its share of available CARES funds.

Discussion only: Presented before Payment of Claims

VI. UPDATES
VIl. ADJOURNMENT
Motion: Freiberg motioned, seconded by McDonald to adjourn. Roll Call Vote: Huang, yes;

Narayanan, yes; McDonald, yes; Freiberg, yes; Roepke, yes; Ryan, yes; Bonnevier, yes. The
motion carried 7-0-0. The meeting adjourned at 7:54 p.m.

February 25, 2021 SouthWest Transit Commission Minutes Prepared By: Linda Spevacek

Approved by: Date:




SouTHWEST TransiT  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: SouthWest Transit Commission
FROM: Souriyong Souriya — Finance Director
DATE: March 17, 2021

SUBJECT: SWT Financial Statements

REQUESTED ACTION: That the SWT Commission approve the preliminary December 2020
Financial Statement, January 2021 Financial Statement, February 2021 Investments and February 2021

Pledged Securities.
BUDGET IMPACT: This action has no budget impact.

BACKGROUND:
Attached to this memo are the following financial statements:

e Preliminary financial review for the year ended December 31, 2020 and January 31, 2021
Financial Statement for General Fund Operating, capital projects and debt service funds.

e The investment of SWT funds into certificates of deposits (CDs) and rate of return from 0.60%-
2.75%.

e Five institutions provided the pledged securities for collateral beyond the FDIC insured .

RECOMMENDATION: That the SWT Commission approve the preliminary December 2020
Financial Statement, January 2021 Financial Statement, February 2021 Investments and February 2021
Pledged Securities.



1202/L1/€

T85'G9€'LT $ 96LTST $ uLE'6E8 $ 89.610°S Sh9‘€TE’S S sasue|eg puny 1 sailjiqer] [el0L
680°6v19T 96L‘CST TESVEL 89/°610'8 ¥66'T1SL saouejeg pung |e10]
PS9°€6T £95°9T (yzz'LT0'T) (€99°6¥0°7) 7/6°€ET’E Jdue|eg pund ul dsueyd 19N
SEP'SSTII 622'9C GSLTSL'T TEV'660°0T 020'8LEY 6T0Z Arenuer-souejeg pung suiuuisag
saJjuejeg pung
64916 * Tv8‘v0T - 1S9‘TI8 sanljiqer jelol
= = - = salM|iger J3Y10
76916 = T¥8'70T - 159118 3|qeAed S3UNOJDY
sanljiqen
T8S'S9€LT 96LCST 2LE'6E8 89/'610'8 Sh9‘cTe’s S13ssy [e10L
99T°29¢ = = = 99179¢ 19SSV J2Ul0
620'8ET‘C - 967°0LT vv10T 679°L56'T 3|qeAI223Y S}UN0JDY
98€'G98'VT $ 96L°TST 9TT1'699 S ¥79'6€0°8 0S8°€009 S SIUBWISAAU| 7 Ysed
S}9ssy
jelol INIBS |eude) juswaseuelpl pung A108331e) 193YS duejeg
1q92@ uoijelo|ay 19ssy/siieday |elausn
SMS pooD jo a1e1s
jende)
awepN pun4

}pny Aleulwi|a4d - 0Z0Z 41aquiadag
spun4 ||V 10} 193YS dduejeg

[20Z°SZ°€0 230p BUI33|\l UOISSILLWIO)

LISNVU] LSIMHLNOS




1202/L1/¢€

%SS %L 198png ainjipuadx3 ay3} Jo % e se sduejeg pung
%tT
000°002°€ EEETLSET 6 saunyipuadx3 Sunesado Jo syol
T20T

¥66‘TISL S poliad Juasn) jo pu3 ‘@duejeg pung
020'8LEY $ T Aenuer ‘aduejeg puny
PLE'SET'E $ 8€8°0ST $ 8€56S0'C S 2ouejeg pung ui 38uey) I8N

%9°68 ¥01'660°T €E8'SLY'6 Z6T'ETV'T LE6'VLSOT
%0°00T - 0000LT = 000°0LT (an0) siaysued)
%0°0 - = L u| siajsued]
$324n0S Sudueuld 1Y
%68 ¥01‘660°T €€8°S0E6 Z6T'ETV'T LE6'POV'OT SunesadQ 0 1507 |ende) 7 saunypuadxy |ejoL
%0°'9S GLSEEE sg'sty 0SZ'%9T 008'8SL Suniesadq 40 3s0) [euded
%E'6C ¥SLESY €EE'88T - £80T¥9 3|npayds ALN LOES
%S°96 SLL'TTE SL2269°8 Zv6'8ST'T 0S0‘700°6 sainyipuadx] [ejoL
%8'€6 621'E8 120°6C'T S97'9LT 0ST'ZEET doueuajulen Ayjioeq
%098 [4a%74 859'67ST 6€6'70T 008°708'T SJUBUBIUIBIA BDIY3A
%6'00T (£89°0v) £89°629'V T°LT'T8s 000'685v suoljesado
%L'86 16197 606'€92°T S 99%'S6T $ 00T08¢'T $ uoleJISIUIWPY

saanjrpuadxy
%866 (899v2) £08°609CT $ 0£0'PLS'T $ SLV'PEITT $ 3Nnuanay |el0L
e €9%'90T €9%'90T 64679 - S3119A023Y dduBINSU|

$824Nn0S Jay10

%0'66 (T€TTET) PPEE0STT 1S0°60S‘T SLY‘PE9TT
%0"€ET 9YT'1IE 9¥9'sZT 11869 00576 SonUDASY |eaoT] ISWI0
%T°6G€ 606°S2 606°SE = 000°0T SWOJU| JUSWISIAU|
%6'T0T 91E‘9z LEV'E6ET 089'62T TTTL9€'T anuanay ISAIAVY
%L'20T #0096T 8TL816L 809769 vILTTE L anuanay ISAIN
%E 67 (vSL'esy) £€£'88T €€£'88T L80°T¥9 3uipung LN £0€S
%0°0 = 98T'S2SC L2700V 9581°575C JUBID S1JV SIYUVD
%0°0 - 0€L'T - 0£L'T 3NU3A3Y JUeID YINL DVIND
%S°S9T YLE9T VLETY 8/9Y 000°s2 3NUAA3Y 30eJ3U0D
%C 70T ¥£89T TY0'€L9 S PI6°9T S [9T'9Y9 S sale4 Ja3uassed

SOMUIAIY
198png souejeg QLA |lenpy |enyy 138png 00T puny jeJauan)
alA % 0202 alA 0z0Z YIuoAl papuswy
uauIn) Jeuly

%0°00T=23a 1202°SZ°€0 310p bun33\ UoISsIWwo)

1pny Aseutwifaid - 0Z0Z J2qwiadea QLA
uoday |epueuly Ajyauo

LISNVY] LSIMHLNOS

spund ||y 40} s2Jn}ipuadx3 pue snuanldy
JIsue.] 1S3\YIN0S



1202/LT/€

£95°92T $ (9zs‘182’s) $ - S 2ouejeg pung ul 33uey) 19N
%6°79T8T (5€9'€66°S) L189209 z 78T'eE (3n0) uj J3ysued)
%T'6€LT (99£0869) €8T'SYTL 975'18C'S LTSY9T sain3iipuadxy
%185 869°€TT'T S EE0'SKET $ 2 $ GEETET S aNU3aAY
S0P-L0Y PUN IDIAIS 143
- S - S - S soue|eg pund ut a3uey) 19N
%0°0 (ssv'stry) ssv'sty 2 - salnypuadx3y
%0°0 SSP'Sty S SSv'sty s - S - $ anuanay
spuny juer) QLN - LEE % 9€€ puny spddfoaq juerd
(szz'zto't) ¢ (To8'psy) $ - $ aoue|eg pung ut 33uey) 18N
- 0000122 - - 000°0T2°C (3nO) u| Jaysuedp
%8'6€C (85T'680°€) 8ST'66C'S T08'vSY 000°012C sainypuadxy
%00 £€6'T8CY S EE618C'Y S = S = S anuaA3y
g€€ puny s3d9foaq rende) uonedody SMS
(z99'6¥07) $ T8L6SE'E $ T0TTITV'Z $ 3ouejeg pung ui 33uey) 18N
%00 GE9€8L'E (£18'958°S) - (z81°€£02) (3n0) uy Jaysuedt
%0°0 (8052T) 80S'LT 80S'LT 000°s sainypuadxy
%0°'STTT v9'18Y'E $ 79978 S 687LLE'€ S 0z0'svE S anuaAay
punyj EmEown:aE «omm<\m.:wnum poos) jo 3je)§ _««EmU
198png aouejeg Q1A |enpy |enpy 198png spuny J3y30 IV
alA% 0202 alA 020z YauoN pspuswy
uaun) leuly
%0°00T=22d TZ02Z°SZ°€0 210p Bbul133|\ UOISSILILIOD

! Vv LS3
upny Ateulwijaid - 0Z0Z 42quiada@ dlA AISNYEL 353 MRIN0S

moday |enueury Ajyuon

spun4 ||y 10} saJnjipuadx3j pue anuanay

JSue1] IS9MYINOS



SouthWest Transit
Pledged Securities Accounts - February 2021
Safekeeping Maturity Pledged Book Pledged
Security Description Agent Date Date Value Value
Flagship Bank Minnesota
Treasury United Bankers Bank 4/8/2021| 12/10/2020| $ 2,999,615.00 | $ 3,000,000.00
FHLMC - FED Home Loan Mortages United Bankers Bank 11/1/2021| 8/12/2015| $ 284,739.12 | $ 283,343.77
FNMA - FED NATL MTG ASSN United Bankers Bank 8/1/2021| 10/23/2012| $ 270,113.67 | $ 269,094.00
MBS-FNMA/FHLMC United Bankers Bank 9/1/2027| 5/26/2020| $ 205,121.71 | $ 205,121.71
Wells Natl West United Bankers Bank 1/17/2023| 4/2/2020| $ 249,000.00 | $ 249,000.00
Wells Fargo NA United Bankers Bank 10/17/2022 1/9/2020| $ 249,000.00 | $ 249,000.00
Enerbank USA United Bankers Bank 9/13/2024| 9/25/2019| $ 247,723.60 | $ 249,000.00
Morgan Stanley United Bankers Bank 11/14/2024| 1/9/2020| $ 247,000.00 | $ 247,000.00
3RD FED SVGS United Bankers Bank 11/25/2024| 1/9/2020| $ 247,000.00 | $ 247,000.00
Comenity Capital Bank CD United Bankers Bank 4/26/2021| 5/16/2016| $ 249,000.00 | $ 249,000.00
Bank of India United Bankers Bank 11/27/2024| 1/9/2020| $ 247,000.00 | $ 247,000.00
US Treasury Notes United Bankers Bank 4/30/2021| 10/6/2016| S 500,599.84 | § 500,000.00
US Treasury Notes United Bankers Bank 7/31/2022| 10/6/2016| $ 749,779.26 | $ 750,000.00
FHLB United Bankers Bank 6/11/2021| 5/25/2018| $ 500,439.48 | $ 500,000.00
FFCB-FED Credit Bank United Bankers Bank 9/1/2021| 10/6/2016| $ 500,666.83 | $ 500,000.00
FFCB United Bankers Bank 10/29/2021 4/2/2020| S 499,577.96 | $ 200,000.00
GNMA United Bankers Bank 8/20/2040| 7/20/2018| $ 139,067.22 | $ 139,067.22
GNMA United Bankers Bank 1/20/2033| 1/20/2021| $ 172,869.85 | $ 172,869.85
$ 8,558,313.54 | $ 8,256,496.55
BankVista
FDIC FDIC - State 10/6/2021 6/6/2018| S 250,000 | $ 250,000
FDIC ICS Account 10/6/2021 6/6/2018| S 5,428,780 | § 5,428,780
Tradition Capital Bank
Edgewood OH City Sch Dist Bond BMO Harris Bank N.A 12/1/2029| 12/19/2019| $ 533,985 | § 500,000
Little Blue VLY MO SWR Dist SW Bond BMO Harris Bank N.A 9/1/2027| 9/26/2019| $ 1,097,870 | $ 1,000,000
Port Neches-Groves TX Indep SC Bonds BMO Harris Bank N.A 2/15/2026| 7/26/2016| $ 762,971 | $ 695,000
Fed Farm Credit Bank BMO Harris Bank N.A 4/1/2033| 4/1/2013| S 968,318 | $ 912,724
Alerus
FRB Federal Reserve Custody Bank of North Dakota 4/1/2026| 6/22/2016| $ 371,329 | $ 349,404
Americana Community Bank
GNMA Pool # MA1119 United Bankers Bank 7/1/2042| 8/25/2016| S 595,740 | S 595,740
Total $ 18,567,306 | $ 17,988,143
Summary Total Funds 2/28/2021
Flagship Bank S 6,560,264
BankVista S 5,680,187
Tradition Capital Bank S 2,257,515
Alerus S 270,932
Americana Community Bank S 818,424
Total| $ 15,587,322
Difference Extra | $ 2,400,821.30

3/17/2021



120T/L1/€

SIUQUISIAU] [Z0T\SIIUNSIAU\:

= 8T 1L8°9tH'S $
P€6£6°ST9°E $ Iae]
00°000°0ST $ 1-AeN
Y8 T1€6°0LS [z-1dy
00000°000°T $ [Z-Te]N
SI'TL89tF'S junoury saje(q ALmyey
TrSISLSTT uonpp.
000000581 diys3v].]
00700008 11| yung 5 00°TTE LS ST
$8IE6°0LL Snia]y 78°0SY 0r1°01 SOI/ININ/3UB}oeY)
NQM.NV N%N% G:G&.SEV = %oﬁowai F>O-U mD
Junouty syung 8T 1L89b¥'S _ ao
syunq dq Livwwmng sq) (anpeA )9¥Iew Jua.rmd uodn paseq) 9d4A 1 Aq Arewrming
00°7TELYS'ST § [e30L pueld)
78°0SYOPI0T [e103qng
96°981°0E'S 109 SO 19YDJ\ K2UOP - DISIANUDY
60F0L'86L' 100y 123D douop - yuvg diysso]]
LL6SSTI6T 3upppay) jfo.iduop - yung diysso]f
0T°09v°01 | ST'LL8'9VP'S T6°€TH'BIE’S 16°€THBIE’S [eI0L
94 1z¢ YT 8PEELT 6¥¢€ %0L9°0| ¥T8VEELT YT 8YEELT an|zzoz/eie [69756L 1 BUBOLIOWY an|1zoT/cl/1 BUEOLISWY
£l 09 89°SLOSHS 943 %0L9°0| 89'SLOSHS 89°SL0SHS an|zzoz/el/e 99TL80¢E] BUBRILIDWY aon|1z0z/17/1 BUBOLIOUIY
zI L6T'1 19°1ST8LS T e %0SL°0| 00°000°005 T 00°000°00S°T an|zeo/s/e 189CI8€1 D Mueq uonipel], adn|0z07/s/T  Plueg uonipeiy
zI 00°000°00€ 0€€ %009°0| 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ an|zzoL/ve/l €97001 O drysse[] an|1z0z/ce/1 | Mueq diyssel]
4 LIT°1 18°€9C°6L9 0€C %0001 | 00°000°059 00000059 an|1zoz/91/01 TTPEIBET D ueq uonIper], an|0z0z/91/01 |Mueq uonipel],
0% 'S 00°000°0ST 0Tt %0SL°T| 00°000°0ST 00°000°05T an|1z0z/9/01 6¥0T0£E D BISIANURY an|(810z/9/9 eISTANURY
9¢ 00°000°05T 98 %0ST'CT| 00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST an|1zoz/sT/s L¥T001 @D dryssel] an|810z/0¢/s | dueg diysse[]
9¢ 00°000°00€ 49 %0ST'C| 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ an|1zoT/1T/y 1$2001 @D diys3e[] aon|810z/€T/y | dueg diysse[f
24 6£9°1 ¥8'1€6°0LT 8¢ %00%'C| 00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST an|1zoz/Livy ¥rSES @D SRy an|610z/L/vy ueq snIo[y
I 00°000°0ST ! %0S 1| 00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST an|1zoe/v/e ¥62001 4O dwysSeld|  @O|810T/p1/cl | dueq diysSel]
74 00°000°00S I %00L'C| 00°000°00S 00°000°00S an|1zoz/11/€ 60€001 @D diysse(g aj|610z/11/¢ | dueg diyssel]
zI 00°000°0ST 9 %05t 1| 00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST an|1z0z/9/c $$7001 @D diysserq an|0zoz/11/¢ | ueg diysSe(g
1207/87/T
WIS, 3s3133uf aneA 19NIRIA | Ajranjely | 238Y junowry 350D aseydang | ad e uondrsaQq adA ], e 13j0.1g
SYIUOJA | PINIIIY julLIn)) 03 sAe(q Amyep AL| KAumen aseydang
1707 Arenaqay

SJUIWIISIAU] UOISSIWIUIO)) JISUBL], ISIA INOS




T20Z/LT/€

059962°LT $ 96L°CST S - S €7€'669 $ 89/L'610°S $ €9/'v6E’8 S saouejeg puny %@ sailjiqel] |elol
8%T°909°9T 96L‘2ST - €2£'669 89/°6170'8 192'v0L'L saduejeg pung [ejo0L
6S0°LST = - (80z's€) - L9T'T6T doueleg pun4 ul a8ueyd 19N
680°6v+°91 96/'7ST = TESVEL 89/'6t70°8 ¥66'TTSL 6T0Z Aenuer-aoue|eg pung Sujuuiag
saJuejeg pung
705069 2 > = - 205°069 saljiqer jelol
= : E = = = sail|iger Y10
705069 > = = = 705°069 3|geAed saunodoy
sanjiqen
059962°LT 96/L‘CST - €2€'669 89/‘6170'8 €9/'76€°8 S}assy |e101
v0S‘6EY = = = = $0S‘6EY S19ssy JaY10
S6L/86S'T - & 95Z°0LT 7101 S6E8TY'T 2|geAIS23Y SIUNOJJY
TSE‘8ST'ST S 96L°TST S = S L90°62S S v79'6€0°8 S $989e59 S S]UBWISAAU| B Yse)
S}assy
|elol 3INIBS syoafoid |eude) juawaseuepl pung A1o3a1e) 193YSs 3duejeg
192d el uol1edo|ay 19ssy/siieday [IBEIED)
SMS pooD jo aje1s
jeude)
awepN pun4

120z Adenuer
spun4 ||V 410} 199yS 2duejeg

1202°SZ €0 230p buna3 uolssIwLwWo)

LISNVAd] LSIMHLNOS




1202/L1/€

%89S

T9Z'V0L‘L S

Y66'TTS'L S

198png ainyipuadx3 3y} JO % e Se 3duejeg pung
sainypuadx3y SunesadQ Jo SYUo
poLIad 3uaLIn) jo puj ‘@duejeg pung

T Atenuer ‘aduejeg pung

£92T6T S L92°T6T $ (€80°19Te) $ 3oue|eg pung ut 33uey) 13N
%SV £70°S96°CT 062209 062209 EEETLS'ET SunesadQ o 350D |ende) g sainypuadxy |e10L
%T'L 0ZTLEV'T S/8°60T S/860T S66'97S'T Suniesado J0 350D |exded
%00 00078L = = 000v8L 3|NPayYds ALN LOES
%'t £26'SVL'0T STV L6Y STV L6Y SEETVETT sain}ipuadx3 [e10L
%CY S06'LLET S6T°09 S6T°09 00T'8EV'T aoueualule|N Ayjioeq
%0't 818'678'T 8€8'LL 8€8°LL 959°/26'T 22UBUIIUIBIA 3DIYIA
%8’y £99°09T‘9 £79'80€ £79'80€ 062'69t°9 suoijeladQ
%9°E LESSSE'T SSL°0S $ SSL0S $ T6TI0P'T S uopeASIUIWLPY
saanjipuadxy
%LL (€69°119°6) £SS‘66L $ LSS'66L S 0SZIIVOT S anuanay |elol
- - = = = S31IBA0I3Y 3duetnsu|

$324Nn0S J3Y310

%L’L (£69°TT96) LSS'66L LSS‘66L 0SZ‘TIV'0T
%C'T (¥¥6'102) 955°C 955C 00S'v0T S3NUSASY 22074910
%L'TT (£z8'8) €LTT €LTT 000°0T 3WOdU| JUBWISIAU|
%E'6 (zve'T6TT) 8S6'TCT 8S6'TCT 00E'€TET anuaAay ISANYY
%E'6 (y0Z'18€9) 9¥2'€S9 9vT'€s9 0St'vE0’L anuanay 1SAIN
%0°0 (000v82) = = 000'78L Sulpund QLN L0O€S
%00 C = : e JUBID S1JV SIYYD
%0°0 (000°€87) = - 000°€8¢ 3NUA3Y 3UBID DYIND
%T°0T (zzz'og) 8LE'E 8LE'E 009°€€ anuaAaYy 1oellu0)
%ET (rsT'TEL) 9vT'LT S 9pTLT S oov'8vL S sale4 423uassed

SOMUIAIY

1°8png ouejeg LA |enpy |enjy 1°8png 001 puny [erau’an

alA% 1202 alATz0Z yuow pa1dopy

jusan)
%€ g=unf 120Z°SZ°€0 310p bunaay uolssiuwiod
LISNVU] LSIMHLINOS
TZ0z Atenuer aLA

Hoday [epueuly Ajyuo
spun4 ||y 40} s2anyipuadx3 pue anuaAsy
JIsuBlL 1S9MYINOS



120Z/L1/€

$ - 3 - S 2Juejeg pund ui asuey) 1aN
i0/Nla# S = - (3n0) uj Jaysued)
i0/NIQ# = - - sainyipuadx3
i0/AIQ# - S - § = $ anuanay
80¥-L0Y PUnq 391AIRS 192
3 = € S $ 3jue|eg pun4 ui asuey) 19N
%00 - = = salnipuadx]
%0°0 S S 2 S & S anuanay
spunj juern LN - LEE % 9€€ puny spa3foad jues
(80z‘sg) $ (80z‘se) g - $ 3ouejeg pung ul aSuey) 19N
= = = e (¥nQO) u| 434sues]
i0/AlQ# (80z’seg) 802'SE 807'SE e sainypuadx3y
%0°0 = S = S - S anuanay
ge€ puny spafoad ende) uonedoPy SMS
ST $ (6£6'T587) S aouejeg pung ul aSuey) 19N
%00 = = e (3nO) uj 43)sued
%0°'0 0000€2°E - 000°0€2°E sainypuadx3y
%00 (Tzo'gLe) s - $ 10’8 S anuaAsy
pun,j judwddeue]y 319ssy/sieday] poos) jo Aels [eude)

198png ouejeg QLA eny |enyy 198png spunyj YO vV

alA % 1202 alA T20T YIUoAl paidopy
jusain)
%E"8=unr 120Z°SZ°£0 210p bunaaapy uolssiuuwo)
LISNVd] LSIMHLNO

120z Atenuer a1A 1 M S

uoday |epueury Ajyiuon
spund ||V 104 saanjipuadx3 pue anuaAly
Jisueaj 3s3mynos



soutuWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

To: SouthWest Transit (SWT) Commission
From: Mike Dartt Facility Engineer
Date: March 17,2021

Subject: SouthWest Station (SWS) Ramp East Stairwell Railing/ bench Sand Blasting
and Painting

REQUESTED ACTION

That the SWT Commission authorize its Chief Executive Officer to execute an agreement with
Project Restoration in an amount not to exceed $38,350.00 for the SouthWest Station Ramp East
Stairwell Railing, Trash Receptacle, Bench Sand Blasting and Painting.

BUDGET IMPACT

This project was not included in the 2021 budget. SWT would like to move this project forward a
year due to the ramp PM coming in under budget by almost $170,000.00. The money would
come from unused NTD and/or capital project reserves.

BACKGROUND
SouthWest Station Ramp was built in 2002, due to weathering the railings, trash receptacles and
benches need sand blasted and repainted. These repairs are needed to ensure future use.

The Request for Bid (RFB) was issued by SWT. The RFB attracted three restoration contractors
that submitted bids. The results from the three contractors are as follows:

Contractor Price
Project Restorations $38,350.00
Western Specialty Contractors $38,950.00
Paragon Restoration II $54,442.00

The recommended vendor has the experience and has performed work for SWT in the past.

RECOMMENDATION

That the SWT Commission authorize its Chief Executive Officer to execute an agreement with
Project Restoration in an amount not to exceed $38,350.00 for the SouthWest Station Ramp East
Stairwell Railing, Trash Receptacle, Bench Sand Blasting and Painting.



SW"

SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

To: SouthWest Transit (SWT) Commission
From: Mike Dartt, Facility Maintenance Engineer
Date: March 17th, 2021

Subject: Eden Prairie Garage (EPG) Caulk Replacement

REQUESTED ACTION
That the SWT Commission authorize its Chief Executive Officer to execute an agreement with
Western Specialty Contractors in an amount not to exceed $24,998.00 for EPG Caulk Replacement.

BUDGET IMPACT

This project is budgeted in the 2021 budget for $20,000.00. The recommended bid came in over the
budgeted amount by $5,000.00. The reason for the additional expense is we will be re-caulking the
entire building, not just the most needed areas. By re-caulking the entire building, we will save
money in the long run. Funds will be used from working capital to cover the project’s cost.

BACKGROUND

In late 2020, cracking and separation was found in the caulk around the building. Walker
Consultants recommends that the caulk in these areas be replaced. Since the garage is going to be
repainted, now is the time to re-caulk the entire building before we paint.

The maintenance inspection was conducted by Walker Consultants, who provided its professional
opinion.

The Request for Bid (RFB) was issued by SWT. The RFB attracted two restoration contractors.
The results from the two contractors who submitted bids are as follows:

Contractor Price
Western Specialty Contractors $24,998.00
Project Restorations $49,682.00

The recommended vendor has performed work for SWT in the past.

RECOMMENDATION
That the SWT Commission authorize its Chief Executive Officer to execute an agreement with
Western Specialty Contractors in an amount not to exceed $24,998.00 for EPG Caulk Replacement.



soutuWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

To: SouthWest Transit Commission

From: Ben Schuler, Senior Systems & Operations Analyst
Date: March 15,2021

Subject: Vehicle Maintenance Toughbook Replacement
REQUESTED ACTION:

That the Commission authorize its CEO to procure 12 Dell Latitude 5420 laptops for the Vehicle
Maintenance Technicians for an amount not to exceed $29,224.08.

BUDGET IMPACT:
This project was budgeted in the 2021 Operations budget.

BACKGROUND:

SouthWest Transit Vehicle Maintenance Technicians utilize a durable laptop that is able to better withstand
the work environment of the shop compared to a normal laptop. Their current models are reaching end of life
and are needing to be replaced. The 12 laptops would allow each technician to have their own laptop
(currently they’re shared between shifts) and provide spares in the event a new technician is hired or one of
the laptops needs to be sent off for repair.

SWT staff created a specification based on needs of the Vehicle Maintenance Technicians and found the
Panasonic Toughbook 55 and Dell Latitude 5420 Rugged meet their needs. Pricing for 12 laptops are as
follows:

Dell Latitude 5420 Rugged  $29,224.08
Panasonic Toughbook 55 $35,505.60

Staff is using the Sourcewell Purchasing Cooperative (formerly the National Joint Powers Alliance) to
purchase the above laptops through CDWG. SWT is a member of Sourcewell which meets all state and
federal procurement requirements.

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Commission authorize its CEO to procure 12 Dell Latitude 5420 laptops for the Vehicle
Maintenance Technicians for an amount not to exceed $29,224.08.



New Business



W

soutuWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

To: SouthWest Transit Commission
From: Len Simich, CEO
Date: March 16, 2021

Subject: Legislative Update

REQUESTED ACTION:
No Action Requested.

BUDGET IMPACT:
None.

BACKGROUND:
Staff and the SWT Lobbyist will discuss up to date information relating to the 2021 Legislative
session. Items to be discussed include but not limited to:

Federal COVID relief funding and related Legislative bills.
Recent Senate information request.

Suburban Transit Oversight.

Vehicle Procurement/Ownership.

Safety/Transit Ambassadors.

Electric Vehicles.

Operating Training to Assist Passengers.

Prohibiting Local Contributions for Busway Operating Costs.
Other?

RECOMMENDATION:
None at this time.



SW™

souruWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: SouthWest Transit (SWT) Commission

FROM: Matt Fyten, COO
Dave Jacobson, Deputy CEO

DATE: March 16, 2021
SUBJECT: Authorization to Release Small Vehicle Bid

REQUSTED ACTION:
That the SWT Commission authorize its CEO to release vehicle bids for the procurement of small
revenue vehicles using the FTA Access and Mobility grant.

BUDGET IMPACT:

SWT was awarded a federal Access and Mobility grant worth $363,125 for the purpose of
procuring small vehicles. This federal grant is an 80 percent federal and 20 percent local match in
the amount of $72,625. Because this grant is outside of the Metropolitan Council Vehicle plan,
SWT will be responsible for the local portion of the grant. SWT plans to match those dollars using
capital dollars and will return to the Commission for final approval of the vehicles and local match
amount.

BACKGROUND:

SWT received the Access and Mobility grant on July 10, 2019. SWT staff tried on several
occasions since July 2019 to work with Council staff in releasing the bids. Unfortunately, we were
told by Council staff that the “State of Minnesota” small vehicle contract was not ready. SWT staff
also asked to release a bid last May only to be told no. The reasoning was due to other agency
attempts and failures causing the federal government to provide a negative score to the Met Council
through the federal Triennial Review process.

Now as of March 16, 2021 the Metropolitan Council changed its position and will now allow SWT
to release bids. With the Council’s approval, the intent of this action is to begin the process
working with the Metropolitan Council’s procurement staff to ensure federal compliance in the
procurement of small revenue vehicles.

RECOMMENDATION:
That the SWT Commission authorize its CEO to release vehicle bids for the procurement of small
revenue vehicles using the FTA Access and Mobility grant.



SW™

soutuWest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

To: SouthWest Transit Commission

From: Len Simich, CEO

Date: March 17,2021

Subject: Letter of Intent for SouthWest Village TOD Site
REQUESTED ACTION:

That the Commission authorize its CEO to enter into a Letter of Intent (LOI) with the Sand
Companies, Inc., giving them the opportunity to pursue approvals for a multifamily development
from both City of Chanhassen and the various financing institutions it intends to use for this project.

If successful, a Ground Lease agreement would be executed paving the way for the Sand Company
to construct a multifamily development (i.e., apartment complex) on the tract of land SouthWest
Transit owns adjacent to the SouthWest Village ramp in Chanhassen.

BUDGET IMPACT:

The Sand Company has proposed $5,000 in earnest money, and $895,000 at closing. Since the
agreement would be structured as a Ground Lease, Sands would pay a nominal fee each year
throughout the lease term for the Ground Lease, and an additional monthly amount for any parking
it may need in the ramp to comply with the City of Chanhassen’s requirements. The annual Ground
Lease and parking charges continue to be negotiated.

BACKGROUND:

SouthWest Transit (SWT) has marketed the property adjacent to the SouthWest Village parking
ramp for over ten years. The property has and continues to be guided for a commercial use (17,000
s.f. of commercial development), but because of the complexities related to the property, SWT can
only offer the property as part of a Ground Lease. This stipulation has made it extremely difficult to
attract potential developers.

To add to the complexity, the access into the site, especially for anyone traveling south on Hwy.
101, also makes the site difficult to attract any retail/commercial use.

SWT staff approached the City about possibly changing the Planned Unit Development (PUD) that
guides development on the site from commercial to housing. While the change still needs to go
through a formal process (Planning Commission and Council approval), City staff was open to
review the potential change.

By entering into an agreement with the Sand Companies, we would have 30 days to negotiate in
good faith all aspects of the Ground Lease which would come back for final Commission approval



in April or May. The Sand Companies would also begin the review and approval process with the
City of Chanhassen.

Sand Companies also intends to use funding and seek tax credits through the Minnesota Housing
and Finance Agency. The application deadline for this process is in July (2021

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Commission authorize its CEO to enter into a Letter of Intent (LOI) with the Sand
Companies, Inc., to structure a Ground Lease for the property located west of the current parking
ramp at SouthWest Village. Sand Companies would provide $5,000 in earnest money which would
be returned should an agreement not be reached with SWT, the City of Chanhassen, or should
finance and/or tax credits not be received from the Minnesota Housing and Finance Agency.



S tICABSHL UMY T O

EXISTING
PARKING DECK

' Access; sxn' .—_——__/’—’//

ST PASSERGE R

EXISTING
PARKING DECK

Existing and Proposed Site Plan
SOUTHWEST VILLAGE HOUSING

10/2/2020

12009.022
NastuWesT frannr

SWT Village Multifamily Residential Study
Southwest Transit

SK. 33 HAY|DOBBS

Chanhassen, MN



- 3 r::*!l‘
b RLVTEER L]

View from the Northwest
SOUTHWEST VILLAGE HOUSING

10/2/2020

12009.022
SawraWesy faaxur

SWT Village Multifamily Residential Study
SouthWest Transit

SK.37  HAY[DOBBS

Chanhassen, MN



SW™

soutuwest Transit  SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: SouthWest Transit (SWT) Commission
FROM: Matt Fyten, COO
DATE: March 16, 2021

SUBJECT: FTA Low or No Emission Vehicle Program Grant Application

REQUESTED ACTION:

That the SouthWest Transit Commission adopt Resolution 20-05 authorizing its CEO to submit a
Low or No Emission Vehicle Program grant application to the Federal Transit Administration for
the purchase of four electric buses and associated bus-related equipment.

BUDGET IMPACT:

The Low or No Emission Vehicle Program (LoNo) through the Federal Transit Administration
(FTA) requires applicants to provide local match funding of 15% for vehicle procurements and 10%
for bus-related equipment procurements. SWT would seek to use programmed Regional Transit
Capital (RTC) funding from the Met Council to pay for the local match if awarded as these vehicles
would be programmed as part of SWT’s current vehicle replacement cycle.

At the time of this memo staff is in the process of acquiring quotes from Motor Coach Industries
(MCI) to determine the proposed budget for the LoNo application. Staff will provide a budget
estimate for the project to the Commission the meeting.

BACKGROUND:

Staff has been working win a non-profit, the Center for Transportation and Environment (CTE), on
a grant submittal to the FTA Low or No Emission Vehicle Program (LoNo). The scope of the
submittal includes the purchase of four 45-foot coach vehicles and associated charging
infrastructure both for the Eden Prairie Garage facility and at a SWT park and ride facility to allow
for mid-service charging. If awarded, the vehicles would be used as part of SWT’s regular express
services.

The FTA LoNo program allows applicants to name a preferred vendor(s) for all phases of the
project, and in doing so, does not require the agency to undergo a competitive procurement if the
vendor(s) meets FTA procurement requirements. SWT has chosen to name MCI as its preferred
vehicle vendor in the application because it offers a 45-foot coach electric bus with a battery range
sufficient to operate SWT express services. While MCI is not the only vendor to offer a 45-foot
coach bus, our long-standing relationship with, relatively close proximity to, and overall successes
with operating MCI vehicles give staff confidence that MCI is the right vendor to pilot electric
buses with.



SWT’s Long Range Plan identifies the electrification of SWT’s fleet as an action the agency is
looking to take both now and into the future. If awarded, this project would set the agency on a
path towards this goal.

If awarded, the LoNo funds would be available through FY 2024.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the SouthWest Transit Commission adopt Resolution 20-05 authorizing its CEO to submit a
Low or No Emission Vehicle Program grant application to the Federal Transit Administration for
the purchase of four electric buses and associated bus-related equipment.



SOUTHWEST TRANSIT

SOUTHWEST TRANSIT COMMISSION
RESOLUTION #21-05- FTA Low orR No EMISSION VEHICLE PROGRAM GRANT APPLICATION

WHEREAS, the SouthWest Transit Commission operates as a Joint Powers entity for the Cities of
Eden Prairie, Chaska and Chanhassen to provide transit services under the laws of the State of
Minnesota including Statute 473.384, 473.388 and Statute 471.59; and

WHEREAS, SouthWest Transit (SWT) seeks to implement service innovations that will increase
operational efficiencies and customer experience;

WHEREAS, introducing electric vehicles to the SWT express fleet will signifcantly lessen SWT’s use of
fossil fuels and shrink its carbon footprint;

WHEREAS, if awarded, this project will inform SWT's future plans related to electric vehicles;

WHEREAS, if awarded, this project will set SWT on a path towards meeting its goal of electrifying its
fleet.

WHEREAS, this pilot project will serve as a model of innovation that can be used throughout the state of
Minnesota and the United States.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, adopts Resolution 21-05 authorizing its CEO to submit a Low or

No Emission Vehicle Program grant application to the Federal Transit Administration for the purchase of
four electric buses and associated bus-related equipment. '

ADOPTED by the SouthWest Transit Commission on March 25, 2021.

Chair
ATTEST:

Chief Executive Officer



Updates



Administrative Updates

Target — Minneapolis-based Fortune 500 retailer Target Corp. is ending its operations at
the City Center complex in downtown Minneapolis. Target leases 985,000 square feet of
space in the office tower and has nearly 3,500 employees housed at the City Center site.
SWT transports several employees and contractors who work for Target, and the retailer
has indicated that its headquarters will remain in downtown Minneapolis. Employees
who have been based at City Center will either continue working from home or relocate
to other Target locations in downtown Minneapolis or to its northern campus in Brooklyn
Park. It is not clear exactly when Target will leave the 33 South Sixth Street space. Staff
continues to monitor the situation and to investigate alternative service opportunities.

State Fair/Special Events — Staff continues to look at various options to provide service
to special events including the Minnesota State Fair should these open again to somewhat
normal operations. Depending upon the restrictions like any limitations to the number of
individuals admitted each day, or if we will still have social distance requirements to
adhere to on the bus, staff is starting to work on alternative plans. Also, we are planning
to start limited service to Minnesota Twins games beginning in June. Additional
information on all special event service will be discussed at the April Commission
meeting.

2021 Project List — Attached you will find the major project list for 2021. The
Leadership Team reviews and updates this list monthly to keep everyone on task and
moving forward in the pursuit of completing the priority projects.

Audit — Staff and the Auditors from KDV continue to work on the 2020 Audit. To date
everything appears to be going well. If everything stays on schedule, KDV will present
its findings at the April Commission meeting.

Staff Changes — As reported previously, we are in the process of making a few changes
to our current staff structure. Recently Ben Schuler was promoted to the position of
Senior Systems & Operations Analyst. Ben has been working in our IT Department but
will now add both operational analysis and planning to his list of duties. Ben started with
SWT before he was even done with high school working as a Student Facilities Worker.

Two other staff changes have occurred, both in Dispatch. With one of our Dispatchers
leaving last month to take a position with a trucking firm, we have taken this opportunity
to promote our Current Dispatcher 1 Dawn Faue to Dispatcher Supervisor, and have hired
Brian Berg as a Dispatch I, Dawn came up through the driving ranks, and has proven to
be a vital asset and calming influence proving direction and guidance to those working
behind the wheel. Brian also comes through the driver ranks, and has previous experience
filling in as a Dispatcher from time to time.



COVID Vaccinations — I am pleased to announce that both SW staff and First Transit
staff have begun getting vaccinated for COVID-19. SW staff have only been able to
receive vaccinations on their own now that the State has opened the eligibility up to those
working in transit. Our Drivers on the other hand can sign up through the Metropolitan
Council who will be holding vaccination clinics throughout the next two weeks. In other
vaccine news, SWT once again helped transport over 100 seniors to receive their second
shot in Carver County. The experience was both gratifying and a success and did not go
unnoticed by our friends in the Chaska Police Department and Carver County who both
issued statements out on social media thanking SWT for its assistance.

Marketing — Staff is currently involved with a number of marketing and outreach
projects including informing local business about the services SWT has to offer;
Promoting our new service to both Shakopee and across the 494 corridor to the MOA and
Airport; participating with Carver County food shelves to “stuff the bus”; and to begin
planning for what we hope to be a busy scheduled of events where we can promote our
service such as the Victoria Car Show, Chaska Cubs and Chanhassen Red Bird baseball,
concerts, and of course the State Fair.



*3ST aunr Aq pa39|dwod g 03 Y4OM 3Y1 PIpJeME U3g Sey UI1SsM 1202/1/9 s,JAld pe|npayds JeaA g Auo] ‘Aioy ENTI] INd dwey S1D
ddy
1502 PINOM SIY3} 38YM 33S 03 318|AlI0IUBIAl Wod) 3jonb e Sumso 120Z/0€/S ddy | MS ojul pajesSejul dde awild MS 3199 'S uag uoser
9IqOIAl LS 03ul uonesSajul aleds
swajsAs uoneallind Jie Uol paAsIoal aARY 3N aWld HZ 343 JO 6T 1202/1/S swa)sAs Uo| aAa10aJ sasng awld ||y Auoj S3asNQ WL |2 Ul SwalsAs uol ||esu|
HNON\H\m JaMO|g MOUS s,/1 [ 40 aseydind mum_uommz an ~m4 Jamo|g-mous v1d
T20Z/1/S sa1891e3s 1984 duUIWIRIRQ| s8SeH 41BN ‘BDAeq ‘U] aer ue|d MIA TZ0Z ASd
paAidal ale Aay3 22U0 paJnS1juod aq 01 PaaU ||IM ‘paIaplo Usaq aABY Sped! 1202/1/S sped! aWlld MS paiedaldap/plo ade|day uoser S uag sped! awlld SuiSe soe|day
Supeaw uolssiwwod YyatelA 03 3uiod aq [|Im ‘Ul 31e sa30nD 1202/1/s s)ooqysnoy ueiuydal doys soejday uoser suag syooqysno) doys aoe|day
. . sajepdn
adoos uo Sujiels uoser 1202/1/8 SD3 pue ‘S1D ‘AMS e sianlas boex3 soejday sa/Mir
JIAI3S UOISIAOEXT
13pJo pue 3|npayas 03 pasN T202/1/8 seale afeled Mau uj sde\\ pue sald 199 s33eH Srpuesi sdeip\ pue s,0j0yd a5elen
§$5220.4d U] 1202/1/S $13410 ‘vg3A ‘OLd ‘VINDI Msel 513430 + SuoAunos Sjue}l|NSUO) pue S sassawW YH dn-uea|n
(e o Auo] ‘raneq ‘ua ‘u ueln o
1202/S/v 13 G SR S, 10 LRSS HdE oo bt L ‘raAeq ‘uan ‘uag new jJueID ON-07 V.14
*Aemuapun Jelp d4y ‘|Iauno) 38|\ Wodj Ajlie|d pue 10e43u0d uo Suiiep T202/T/% pa3nosxa juetd 199 aneq ‘ua Nnen juel9 AJ[IQOIA puB SS822Y 14
*s308foud Supieylen . s d
T20z/1/Y papaau a39|dwod o3 Jausisap olydets e auH e SIhs PusEad AR Rl
judy ul paiajdwod Sujuiel| 1202/T/v pauies) auoAlans ‘dn walsAs 199 Auo] ‘Asoy ‘1ueq uag ‘uoser uonelSiw JulelA-3
sajepdn NSY/3snoy ;
SMOPUIA pue sa1epdn a1emjos snui-lnue Suinojid ‘ASY 01 J2A0 Yo3IMS 01 UjeWal SWal ma4 Te0z/t/v -U1 03 JBISYD3 | Woly siapirold i3S a3elSIN sua8 uose( uoRBIBIN dSIN
SSIGH0| M| IRI2U1 24 53 f ue B Saulydew SulpusA 0109 ||BIsu ‘su 1A1/u 3 A
paau |jim saulyaey ‘ySnoays yooj jeuly ay3 Sunias ale saunpadold pue paj|eisul aJe sojydels T202/T/v| AMSPUE SO .c 1P LoD (IS e il /uoser SSHIUSEIA SR 29407
$5920.d U] 1202/T/Y SUOI}ISOd M3N 3dIH SJUB}NSUO) pue §7
99 Td 4N ‘sS| - sdo/L| ‘BunnexJe ‘YH ‘@dueuld - 3lIH
$S320.d U] 1202/T/v Jappe] pue ajepdn sjuej|nsuo) pue s
sajepdn uonduasaq qor
ss20014 U] 1202/1/Y 23y 40 JaaT ‘4sI-yound ysiuld S) pue s uoRINAISUOD Ysiuly
T20Z/T/p| "sanssi JIA snolleA Buuijano a)|az Jiey) 01 Ja133| puss M A 4N ‘ST1‘ra S3[2IYIA - 133327 3|19Z
ST/€ Sayaune| 8dJAIRS TZ0Z/ST/€ saduey) ue|d azijeuld uag ‘@Aeq ‘ua ne 92IM3S Hody /v6Y
sjuawwo)/a3uey) aieQ J0} uoseay ajeq uonduassqg peal 0loid

pausissy s1ay3Q

1202/11/¢€ ‘

3AIY - TZ0T ¥sI1 123foid

LISNVN] LSIMHLAOS




120Z/T/L Aelp 9d3 Bunuied ysiul4 aAa3s ‘Ao N 943 apIsino jo 3unuied
1T Ajnr Aq pa3e|dwod aq 03 3}JOM 3U3 papJeme uaaq sey ula1ssm 1202/1/L ‘dwey AMS 40 INd @13|dwo) Auo] ‘Aioy MIAI INd dwey AMS
alsy
'SSEUS34 pus BUIMIER o€/ ale aM ey}l pue Inoge Jaase) ‘aadoye BN ‘@er ‘H uyor 2 [ aAe oea.INQ 2!
Uo $331q ON 'ss320.d Ul aJe s||ed dn-Mojjo4 "JU3S SI13313| YIIM S|Iews pue s19333] 00S 49A0 Teoe 2 , , P 3 LAs3nog 2 YEUS| NEIN "SYErH UUor L raned 4 Ao zg
e)seyD ‘UeYD ‘d3 ul ssauisng Auew se 30e3u0)
*8UIB3|Al UOISSIWWOD YaJelAl Yum uidaq
y o T ue|d aiepd ‘ 3
[IIM “32eq aulawiy uoiidope ay3 paysnd 6T-AIAQD “He3S ||V ‘UolssiLwo) ‘Wea | diystepeat H.NoN\ﬁ\w d/3Epan) Ualssiiie) UESL N 42T siepdn ueld 3ens
T202/1/9 3yj|nea ||e jo Juawade|daey aA91s ‘Ao ENI] Dd3 3e y|nea jo Juawade|day
1202/1/9 JWQns pue 1o} Ul 03 03 JUBM aM JBUM duluIa1aQg jueynsuo) Hr'srdin‘si piemy Y1dY
T202/T/9 Modal a19jdwo) wepy ‘Nen SuoAunos m:_tommm QLN
T202/1/9 192.3S 33 UO J0e3u0D dedm Ind s88eH ‘Auo] ‘exer ual 19813U0D pue 44y dedm sng
1202/1/9 1N0-350[2 angea ‘adljod d3 Ss‘s1 pneu 4394
T202/1/9 a1epdn wea] diyssapes] Auo] ‘eI ‘uag VL
1202/1/9 ajepdn 2an1Wwo) Asjes S1 ue|d 3asuodsay 9>o&
*J3pJO UO 3Je SHUN OF 3XaU ay3 pa3a|dwod uaaq Ay ST 3sd 3yl T202/1/9 sJalieq 128 saYdoR0d 0OSYA || Auoy S,IDIN 00StQ |[8 Ul Ssidlleg SI3ALQ
-uo113]dWOoD SpJemoy Aempeay poos apew aaey | pa3a|dulod 31 328 [|Im
3M pue 2143 0} 3N0 Y2eal [|IM | *03 pieMIof BUINOO| We | Yalym ‘aAlp0adsiad siy Wwody 3dIAISS
JBWOISNI Y3IM W 1SS PINOM 2113 12yl p|oa sem | wesdold ayy dn Suiysiuly we pue 1o 13| | T202/1/9 Sujulesy Jopesequie 13 AJSIBAIP PPY umeq % 2113 ‘raneq g v |enuely Suluied| J8ALIQ 3SIARY
pUE Wepy 2I3YMm Payels | pUe pey Wepy JeYM 1o s3]l Yl PaAISdRI | ‘JIBIAl PUB U] Yaim 13w
‘Iy "juswageuew Jaddn 03 3uasald pue s)pPa [eUl 3B |IM |V ‘paje|dwod [enue|Al J2AIIQ
spaau/s|ie3ap aulWIa)ap 01 paau ‘o3 B S §| 1202/1/9 Jle4 TzZ0zZ SuipleSal uoisadaqg ayeN UoISSILIWOD ra ‘4N ‘s1 30IAIBS B4 B3RIS
SU[333|Al UOISSILIWOD YJIBIAl 38 UOISSNIs|d Ueld 18435 40 Hed 1002/1/9 UOISSIWWO) Yum Suissnas|q Heis uolIssIwwo) ra‘4din ‘s1 uejd UoISIA
paj|eisul Sulag a4 S}UN UOI pue paJdim ua3aq 3AeY $3Y2e02 00SYA IDIN 11V T202/1/9 swaysAs Jiysowny 3128 sayoe0d 00Sya ||V 1eN g AuoL $3U2202 [DIAl |[B 03Ul JIB SOy |[elsu|
§5320.d U] 1202/1/9| Suipung DA wouy uonesadas ispund 4iaj3y AIAOD ra s1s1hqqo1 pue §1 SBARINU| BARSI3aT
15T aunr Aq pais|dwod aq 01 }I0M 3Y3 papJeMe Usa3q Sey U213 M T20Z/1/9 15e2-2.d Ul Sy2BID JO Jledayd Auo] ‘Aioy MNIN sieday duey $O3
sjuswwo) /asue 3leq 10} uosea uonduoss It
31 D/ YD aieq 10} Yy 238 13d1 a paugissy SIBYI0 pea afoid

1202/1T/¢€

3AIDY - T20T 151 13loid :

LISNVHU]L LSIMHLINGS



T202/1/6

5321A13s SUjpUSA MaU 10} J0B1IU0D

S1‘an

Suipuap

T202/1/6 SWwia)l pajuemun 4o ||as pue aziuedlo Auo] ‘S) ‘@IN 1no uesp a8ed 51D
140 Jeah e Ja)e 3deys poo3 Ul pue SHJOM [|13S [[e ains SXeW 01 paaN|  Tz0zZ/ST/8 238 ‘sudys ‘I3|iey Jno S10-al AN ‘uor Aoy 810-31 Jie) 33RIS
Suid ue usgisa Unjsubdio M ‘Uo A Buideaspue| uoisuedxa
yauouw Jie} 91e3s 210494 Ju0dy Ino 3uidedsue| ay3 pjing p 1s2Q 1202/1/8 a8e.e8 Sumoljoy Suideaspue] a3 933(dwion MIA ‘Uor (Y] ideaspue| uols Dd3
*alay Ajjiqeunelg xp paJaplo dn yoid Ayjioed DA Wody Jueld paaiedal d . , [1oUno)
‘dinba Asejjioue ae|da Ae S3[2IY3A JusWade|ds
|leUl4 "UdJBIA JO pUS JBPJO “10BIU0D 31B)S 4O 89S pue ‘9Tg ‘640 Suloe|dal o3 paaide DN Te0e/T/8 L lloue + 6.0 "89S "918 228|A2Y 131N “BeIN ‘Uoser ‘Auc raneq PIY3IA ¥ |asy
Joy Aed 03 spuny @LN puswipe 03 [12Uno) I3|Al 3usy T202/1/8 ‘Suizipixo pue Sunsna 3uijiey Auo] ‘Asoy MINI| Iuledsy pue ise|g pues Suljiey SMS
1202/1/8 weidold ysaiey o143 ‘s88eH ayer s)ad
SUOISSNISIP J31|Jed 1BeISaY T00Z/T/8 Ayiadoud a3e||iA 40 1n0-Ang ansind 10QéuiN s1 InO-Ang Apadoud 8¢
‘uonejuawsa|dwi / /6 10} sa|npayds e )
1202/1/8 awd pue ssaidxa ,yoeq pjing, szijeurd | umeq 1y ‘usg ‘ua new 3|npayas 3oeg pjing
*Aj}oys solpel Suliaplo a4 [|IM 9M TZOZ 01 PaAOW SBM|  TZ0Z/TE/L 193014 BuneladQ Jo 150D [euded 0zZ0z ra 9lAy/Auol| welidoid Juswade|day oipey adl0A
1e0g-Uo Ajjny si 22U0 paadoud ||i FESUR Nelj\ B2t ‘S Ul uose ATH| © wol. H3AUO
papieog-uo Ajjny st INSY P 1M 1202/T/L Slj3 0} ZATY| 03 1SS Wouy adA3 uopdAssus s1epdn S uag r TATN| 031SS Wolk NdA o)
2pJeog-uo Aj|ny st 22u0 paadoud |1 saflligeded Uo-UBS Jalsea ‘Sua uose uo-uzls
PRRSQQ-UG IS INSY P M Te0e/t/L 10} §9€ 2210 03Ul A10323.1Q SAIDY ajedSalu| e J 3|8ulS 10} G9€ IO 01 QY 21.ISIA
ap.Jeog-uo Ajjny st 22u0 pasdodd || RERI ARG 'S ua uose wesdosg
R tfES SH P M 1202/1/L uolieuroju| Aouady 03 sasueyd axew /aiepdn uH/'s u2g f A1unoas uonewogul Aouasy aiepdn
uona|dwod Sutleau s; 3dods UaYIEaM WIBM JUS1SISUOD BWOS U0 Sullep 1202/T/L SUIpIING 40 J0UBME 03 S1ul0d SsB30 mmm_m__w,mwmm uoser suag Dd3 1B 141 [BUID1XT [[BISU|
T202/T/L ddy anss| S1/s1/99/ss d-Y 321485 Supjueg
TZ0Z/1/L| 1uawaoe|dai/aiepdn swalsAs sjosu0) uosuyor uag ‘MIA uoser AMS pue 543 3e Juawaoe|day [Jr
1002/T/L yoeq Suiwod uaym/yl 8as 03 siapl 3sed AsaIng Hr‘sr ra ‘4N ‘s1 Asnung Japry
1202/1/L d4y 3nss| Sr/s1/99/ss d4Y 3dIAI3S YpnY
sjuswWwo) /asuey) a1eQ Joj uoseay 23e@ uondusag FRE— peat 3fold

T202/11/¢€

3AIIY - T20T ¥si7 39loud :

LISNVH] LSIMHRLINOS



1207 40 3sn8ny YySnolyy 1ses| 18 PajadUeD a.e SISSE|D Pau|W.Ia3ap sey DA

i Sujured 0} UBpJof puag pua Auo, Suurel
*IDIAl UO SulllBAA “Ul P3]|0JUd 319M UepJlofguag 1843 6T PIAOD 104 S3SSE|D Y30q pa[3ued [N < IUIER [JNI03 UERAAr3LSE PUSS L HUEL 1OW
T202/1€/2T sa3nod pue suaiied ‘sdois pasnun aaoway nen dnues|) 18N-199|4
‘suoi3do 10} 300] 03 3NUNUOD| TZOZ/TE/ZT suondQ azljeuld uat suoiidQ a8el01S YaA
‘Aem Japun si ssadold ayl| T2Z0Z/ST/ZT sgeyad snq yoeoa a33|dwo) Auo) sqeyal snq a39|dwo)
T202/1/2T |BOD |BAZ 333N 1\ [3AS( |BUOISS3)0.d
"[1idy Ul UOISSILULIOD 01 d4Y U3 JO JauUIMm dy3 Sulsuliq 2
-d ueg” 2oe|da ua ‘A ‘A u day joo

pue |1dy jo SuiuiSaq 1no 8ulod 44y ‘uSisap pue 3uliaauISUT BU3 PapIeME US| sey 132\ Tz0z/T/eT oys pue g ‘¢ uo jool |day 7 ‘Auo] ‘Aio) MIN juawade|day Jooy Hd3
ue|d asuodsay 6T-AINOD J0 Hed| 120Z/T/2T *Aas *0) Buipinold Ajjerausiod 1e 3007 aAeq ‘Nen ual sdQ "0D Jane)
sasse|d auljuo Sue|dwod Ajualind st uag 1202Z/ST/TT pal41148d 2T Xs! uag 389 Auo) Pa14I1I92 SUIWLWND US3lD uag 189
T20Z/T/1T A3( "0.d/8ululely [NPIAIPUL pUe 41els [V diysiapesq Suutel|

/ PHid pUS ayer ‘uat ‘us 5 AsAnung Japry |enuu
Te0e/T/1T ssaldx3 yjoq uo AsAIng Japly [enuuy 31oNpuod SienfRrrban ueg REW S 2Pl | v
1202/1/T1 1ed3s SulAqqon pue saiiiolld Zz0g aulwla1ag uolssiuwo) 4N ‘ST 2T0T SaABIIU| SANE|SIS
120Z/1/TT “VLAIN Yum Apnis Bujuueld uiof 239|dwod ua ‘uag new Apnis Suluueld LMS/VLIAN

"%0T-S 3sied pjnom

suondo jiyauaq yoleasa ua suondQ myauag Ajlaus
53500 a3 SaA[25In0 A UB|d B UlM OF 01 2JaM aM JI ‘3|qelaAe) 10U 21aM Yoeq 303 | sajonb ay| Tz0z/1/01 Reoasuaq Y 4 L H RO 3y3usg Auzpl
8uto3up T202/1/6 JIA/2N[eA § 339 "PIO JO LI 198 ‘MU 199 Auol ra S3|2IY3A

1202 1] $300] $3[21YaA Jadie] suondo 3|qeln Aue ainao.d pue

3 14309

pleme jueid Jo ssa|piedal Ae|Al/|udy Ul 44y ansind |IIM PRRIWANS 3UBID 1OQUIN Te0z/1/6 34 104 S3|2IYBA 213932 [enualed BuILLIR1R] raneg Hen [2IY3A 211323]3
EEENE) JuelZ DYIAD 404 S3|2IY3A
uoser 13 ane e Auo 3
3213 93e1S Ho paseydund Ajlejusiod “papuny Ajjesapa ‘s3|dIYaA |[ewWsS Jo Ydieq Juaiagig 1202/1/6 0T ‘papuny pa4 - gIAl 8Wlld 10} S32IY3A § [732ned HENS L 841 HBA DY 76¥
1s31j4e3 Y3 18 TZOT [[B} [13UN - PloY-uo 1202/1/6 10BI3U0D J23U) ||BD WYSIN uoser o173 ‘UaT ‘Hr S||BD 2IAIBS JBW0ISND
5 wo)/23uey) aie( 10} UOSE; uonduasa B9 BEY
IUBLILLOD /; yd 23eQ Jo) 9y azeq nduosag e — pea1 aloid

1202/1T/¢€

3AY - TZOT 3si7 193foud

LISKVE] LSIMHLAOS




“JUIBIAI® YHM Sanuiuod Jodw B3e( - 3AINI 3Y3 JO peaye ale 3m 3ng ‘spuswalinbal

aseqelep dINVL

1deq ‘Aloy ‘eneq ‘ua

Sul08u 3uoAunog/uose uswaseue| 135S
J3yung apiaold ||Im [10UnoD IBIA {(Mmou 1oy) S1ep 01 dn aseqeieq {(mou Joy) ajep 03 dn ue|d losuo ay3 21epdn pue dIAV.L 03 sojepdn papaau ayeA|  ‘@)er 1Bl ‘AdeD ‘usg Hnos/ f 3 INRRSSY
(s@83]|02 Ajiunwwod pue sjooyds Y3iy) eale Ino ul s|oyas :TE/0T-T/6 syuow
sdnoJ3 Ajlunwiwos yym sduiesw Jejngad yoeainQ
Joud uf 30B3U0D 03 3|qe U33q 3A_Y Jou Aew am sdnoid yum dn mojjo4 :'s3daqg 29y 13 Yied Sulo8up 1B ‘T aAeq uyor
o 3|npayas ‘sjeuajew pue weidoid dojpasQg Aunwwon/3uiules] [aael]
123ua) ANunwwo) ‘satieiqr] ‘(213 ‘8|epPOO ‘Xed ‘@ae.D) SaydIny) alleld USp3 Uo Sndo4
X3 ‘syuawisnipy 13N 1239|4) 9dIAI3 J10j 3peW SUOIIRIIIPO Sulosu Rousioya ‘faARQ ‘U EEIRIET]
(%314 MS ‘sauswisnipy 19N 183|d) 221AI3S §/6 40} p 11BILIPOIN 103uQ SZIWIXBLU 0} JBPIO U1 33N0J PUB SUNJ PO faAeq ‘us] new 12U319443 330y
Sui08uQ 2JUSsaUd UleuelA wea] diysiapea uyor eIP3IAl [BI20S
asuodsay pIA0) Jo Hed Sule3uQ Heis 03 30|q Apj@am ulejule| wea] diysiopes uyor 8o|g yeis
8uio8ugp saaho|dwsa paysnojdny Isissy ¥H 3uiji4 3uswAodwsun
Suro8ugQ Isea} pue suolido aujwialag ‘[ aAeq ‘ua nepn sdiysiaupned Ixe] /ONL
‘uejd 0zoz uo SupoAN "6T0Z 404 duoqg Suro8uQ| ue|d Sunayle QIA dWiid MS J0 uonejuswa|duw| BN ‘Ua7 ‘T 3AeQg uyor ue|d SunsyeAl N aWild
‘syuswiledap soueusjulew pue uiwpe/sdo 1o} salep SUil1as ‘UOISSNISIP JaAlId pleH 3uio8up juawaselus saho|dwa alow afeinoduzy [ 3AeQ ‘uoser ‘NeN HH juswasesuz sakojdwy
21BIAl U] UOISSILIWOD Y3 03 3ySnoiq ag 03 Juaju| 4O 19138 Sulo8u USsseyUELD ua uawdo|aAag uasseyue
yaleA uj uolssi D34101y q3q 03 3ua31u| JO 431337 103UQ Ut 931 SulUleWa] 3UO ay3 03 JadO[EASP 19EIIY 1 bl [®A3Q ussseyueyy
[CRIVSEN —
SuloSug| 9yl azipisqns wayl SulAey jo [eOS YHM s3131|10ey) AN m>mI \umﬂ Nen sdiysiauped QN awtd
|ealpaw Yyum sdiysuolie|as Jaysoy pue dojaaag SR RS0 U=
. IN dJed Jaije MalAlleq pue s|oueld -
? 3]|021 pwn_wu._w_w wthuM ﬁmnmmu_w .mzwo._m mmumm_ Suro8u QWA SWIHEIMS 0 YIUNE 103 5 wepy ‘uat ‘aAe sdiysiaune auwil
020Z/T/T -13]|02IN Bd “pe33] J M3INSEpIY /333 [03UQ [ealpa y3im sdiysiauzled [eUoppe n9as pv ‘ua7 ‘@Aeq HEN lysiaunled QN swlid
sanold 201AI3S SE SIBY30 03 30Bq WO [|IM “[BIIPBIA MIIASSPIY YlIMm pausis 10eJ3U0)
‘paniwigns uaaq sey Juelo * U pue ‘1D YIM 3nUIUOD SUOISSNIS] Suio8u 'Syjpuny pue BIAl ‘U Bulpund 31437
PRRIg 9584 9 "LOQUIA RUB “dSM "313 3t ’ : 1 10240, sJauped yaas pue suordo 3e 00| 03 anUIUO) A L snowouolny ajSuell] uap|on
WAy} YIM UoeIIuNWwWwod Ut SulAeis ale am 1eyj 1en
SuioSug , g uoser ‘uyor UoeaJ1no ssauisng
s30e3U00 B 3Ul3esd B1. PUR SISSIUSING JO JAGUINU B 0} N0 PAYIEI IARY I aAeq ‘ua7 ‘Aueng
E] d ug|d a3nuiw *S|9A3] IIAIBS SNOLIBA o) padojaAap sue|d snoJawin Surosu lspued ua.g ‘raneq ‘us 3
8/6 40} pauueld ue|d 81NUIW-GT "S[3A3] 3! I 4 P3CQI3ASP Sue| N 105UQ QIAOD 03 3Np 03 pa.inbai se 3313 ISnlpy ua.g ‘r3Aeq ‘U] HEN uluue|d 321435 dIAOD
Jawwins 03 Jawwns ssa20.4d Sulo8uo ue 3q [|IM S! Burosu shemvijem A ‘U0 Ao Ae
& : 91 sidL D ul uojjuae Janed Jofew paau AMS pue so3 AR A R N e
Buio8ug juawadinba pjo jo pu 398 SY ‘AN ‘DINL juswdinba pajuemun yo uonony
*$3sNq aWild U siajsuesy jo Suipaqua Jo weidoud dey ayy poddns jou saop o)
)D "JapLl PUB JBALIP 3Y3 Y30q JO YIBal Ul 3q 03 Paau siapeay "2dA] 3|21yaA Yaes J0oj U0i3edo| é|  s9pPIysA Bwlid 0juo siapeay 01-09 Juswa|dw| 'S uag uoser 01-09 Z aseyd
guipunow 3saq aUIWIS}3P 03 T/Z U0 SISA Yum Sunasa|y a8eles ayl 1e ale siapeal 2iqnd
sjuawwo)/a3uey) a1eQ J0} UOSED uondiasa T
31 2/ yJ aieq Jo} Y ajea 13duasaqg S — peaq alolg

zoz/t1/€

3AIDY - TZ0T 3sI P3foid

LISNVE] 1SsIguinos




Operations, Planning, IT, Vehicle Maintenance and Facility Maintenance Updates
March 2021

Operations & Planning Updates

494/Airport Service — SW Prime service along the |-494 corridor to the MOA and Airport started on
Monday, March 15%. Staff is pleased to report that we both scheduled and provided numerous rides to
the MSP Airport on the first day of service and have seen bookings each day since. We will continue to
promote the services through all of our various media outlets.

Should the service prove popular enough where our Prime vehicles do not have enough capacity due to
social distancing restrictions, we are preparing to provide shuttles along the corridor when needed
where riders will be brought to SouthWest Station and then transfer to a larger coach express bus
equipped with proper PPE to finish the rest of their trips along the 1-494 corridor.

SWT Climate Action Plan — Staff has had initial discussions with the firm LHB in putting together a
Climate Action Plan for the agency. The study as currently scoped will perform an existing conditions
analysis of both SWT’s facilities and vehicles and determine what strategies and actions should be taken
in order to reduce the agency’s carbon footprint and promote and enhance sustainability efforts agency
wide. Staff expects a quote for the study in the coming weeks and will be back to the Commission with
further updates as we move along in the process.

SWT/MVTA Planning Study — As the Commission is already aware, public outreach for the joint
SWT/MVTA Planning Study is underway. Outreach efforts include virtual focus groups, online surveys,
and corresponding follow up interviews either in person or virtually. The outreach efforts will be taking
place throughout the duration of the study, which is slated to be completed in Q4 of this year.

The consultant, Foursquare ITP, has also begun work conducting an in-depth analysis of each agency’s
services via staff interviews and a large data analysis. The information gleaned from this portion of the
study will inform the Network Design recommendations that will come later as part of the study.

Autonomous Vehicle Grant — In February, the Commission approved SWT’s partnering with the
autonomous vehicle technology vendor, Bluespace.ai, to submit an application to the U.S. Department
of Energy (DOE) for a research grant that would have operated autonomous vehicles as part of SWT
services. Unfortunately, the DOE did not award the project as submitted. Staff continues to look for
funding opportunities to launch an autonomous vehicle pilot and is currently in several discussions with
various vendors and other industry stakeholders regarding these efforts.

Potential 494 Partnership Service — SWT and Metro Transit are currently in discussions related to SWT’s
awarded 494 service CMAQ grant between Eden Prairie and MSP Airport. As part of Metro Transit’s
Orange Line BRT local bus connecting services there may be potential for SWT and Metro Transit to
partner on services to/from the Golden Triangle that would connect with Metro Transit’s proposed local
bus network. Both SWT and Metro Transit staffs are discussing conceptual services options. Staff will
provide further update to the Commission at its meeting.



MN Transportation Conference — Staff recently had the opportunity to present virtually at the MN
Transportation Conference on the agency’s efforts to keep both riders and riders not currently riding
engaged with the agency throughout the COVID-19 pandemic. The presentation was well attended
(over 90 people) and well received.

IT Updates

eMaint (Our new Asset Management Software) configuration is completed. Training with staff will
commence before the end of the month. It is expected it will take about a month to get staffed trained
to a point where we can switch over completely to the new system.

iPad Replacements — With the SW Prime service now in its sixth year of operation we are now in need
or replacing the iPads that serve as both the navigation and payment systems on the buses. The iPads
being replaced are Gen 2 and no longer are updated or serviced by Apple. Newer version iPads are at

the garage and will be installed on all SW Prime vehicles over the next month.

Facilities Maintenance Updates
We are in the process of our annual spring cleaning of all our facilities.
The Atmos air install is complete, tested, and functioning properly in all facilities.

The East Creek Station crack repairs started today 3/17/2021 and the CTS ramp PM starts tomorrow
3/18/21.

The EP Garage roof project is being designed and bid documents will be given to legal counsel for review
soon.

The EP Garage fitness center, locker rooms and shower room are 100% completed.
The new wheel loader has been delivered, in-serviced and is usable.

The facilities department has been working hard cleaning facilities as the snow melts and is Working on
finalizing our spring/summer/fall project lists.

Vehicle Maintenance Updates

The shop is working to in-service our new MCI CRT LE low floor coach that was delivered last week. We
are working with the manufacturer to repair a few paint and decal issues. The bus was delivered with
part of the graphic not matching what was ordered.

The shop is working on the new Braunability minivan for prime service, this van should be available for
service shortly.

All MCI buses have now received the new ion air purification systems and all passenger barriers have
been installed.

The shop will be starting the next round of 30 driver barriers later this month.



SouthWest Transit 2021 Report Card

i JAN FEB MAR _ APR MAY JUNE JuLy AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC 2020 Totals

CUSTOMER SERVICE - —— = ——— - — - - —— ——— A . . ‘ z‘.. y T
Compliments Received 4 2 6
¢ / i 3 2 S
Respand to all complaints within one business day yes yes
Resalve all complaints within five business days yes yes
Customer Service Calls Received 220 266 486
Customer Service Call Hours 5:48:55 7:58:04 13:46:59
CS Mean Ring Time (Goal of 25 seconds) 10 8 9.00
SW Prime Calls Received 2273 2250 226150
SW Prime Call Hours 29:56:13 28:20:16 121
SW Prime Mean Ring Time (Goal of 25 seconds) 14 14 14.00
Kiosk Requests. 44 30 74
Kiosk Mean Response Time (goal - 35 seconds) 18 a2 30.00
OPERATIONS , o P T Vel B, PR P A S T o G M A e el e © he e
|Average Revenue Trips Per Day 32 32 320
Total Late Trips (Departures > S Mins Late) 2 3 5
On Time Percentage (Depatartures < 3) 99.7 99.5 99.6
Standing Passengers Q o 0
Missed Trips (Departures > 15 Mins Late) 0 0 0
Missed Stops 0 [}
RIDERSHIP = A = — — — m T — — e H — 7 S 1.. — = A.
Fixed Route Monthly Ridership (Includes Special Events) 3,129 3227
Fixed Route Daily Average 156 161
special Events Monthly Ridership 0 0 0
On-Demand Monthly Ridership 3,450 3,605 7,055
On-Demand Daily Average (weekday) 173 180 176
Increase Ridership over the 2020 level by a minimum of 1%. -92.10% -91.20%
MAINTENANCE - ACCIDENTS B e s ] AR R IR A TR L A R 1
Service Related 0 1
Service Related Costs $0.00 $0.00
Non-Service Related 0 1 1
Non-Service Related Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Chargeable Accidents (2 $2,500) 0 0 § 0
Chargeable Accidents (< $2,500) 0 0 0
Incident (<$100) 0 2 2
Total Cost for Non-Chargeable Accidents $0.00 $0.00
Total Accident Cost $0.00 $0.00
PM Compliance (Goal of 91%) 100.00% 100.00%
MAINTENANCE - ROADCALLS T e T LRt o e G e S e U U e e B B 4 e e B et A ela
In Service Roadcalls 0 3 3
NTD Miles Between Roadcalls for Major Mechanical Fallure 74,953 26,368
Affected Passengers Q
FACILITIES [ e A M B Bl AR RV N I L Falnd] vy R S o

fety/ k Issues Identifled 0 8
Safety/t K Issues Add| d 0 8 8




